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From: Dunaway, Sally [mailto:Sally.Dunaway@ed.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Ajmel Quereshi <aquereshi@naacpldf.org>

Cc: Dunaway, Sally <5ally.Dunaway@ed.gov>
Subject: Your FOIA request 17-02176-F

Hello Ajmel:

| apologize for the delay in sending you my understanding of your FOIA as we previously discussed. Other FOIAs that OCR received before yours have been
occupying my time. | promise, however, that by the end of today, | will send you what | understood you to say you are seeking in your request.

However, you still need to provide some search terms or ideas for the email searches. Also, if | remember correctly, you were going to do some research
and determine if there were specific staff/or perhaps more importantly, persons serving in certain roles in the Secretary’s Office whose emails you were
interested in having searched, because, your request as submitted, is very broad.

| am working at home today and can be reached by the abave email or by cell, 703-635-6581

Thank you.

Sally Dunaway



